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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know
the content is safe.

Morning Bradley,
 
Thanks for the email and in this instance, the application wasn’t input/plotted on the basis of
being a single dwelling, and that we had no observation comments to make on the application.
 
Kind regards
 
Jim McGlade
Town Planning Co-ordinator
 
From: Sargeson , Bradley (PLANNING OFFICER) <BradleySargeson@barnsley.gov.uk> 
Sent: 13 November 2025 09:41
To: HighwaysPlngApps <HighwaysPlngApps@barnsley.gov.uk>; Jowett , Edward (FORESTRY
OFFICER) <EdwardJowett@barnsley.gov.uk>; Planning Consultation Mailin
<planningconsultation@yorkshirewater.co.uk>
Subject: 2025/0648 - 1A Sheffield Road, Birdwell, Barnsley, S70 5XB

 

WARNING - EXTERNAL SOURCE
This email has been sent from an account outside of the Kelda Group network and could be

a phishing email. 
Please THINK before clicking links or opening any attachments.

If you suspect that this email is suspicious please report it to the Cyber Security Team using the
"Report Message" button.

 
Good morning,
 
I am writing regarding the above planning application for outline permission for the erection
of 1no detached dwelling considering access and layout (custom/self-build) as you appear
to have been consulted but no response has been received. This application expired on 7th

November 2025 and therefore, I would greatly appreciate any responses as soon as
possible.
 
Kind regards,
 
Bradley Sargeson
Planning Officer
Regeneration and Culture
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Barnsley - the place
BARNSLEY of possibilities.
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Growth and Sustainability
Barnsley Council

Telephone: 01226 77 2142
Email: bradleysargeson@barnsley.gov.uk
Mail: Planning and Building Control, PO Box 634, Barnsley, S70 9GG
 

 
For Planning and Building Control information, please visit our website
at https://www.barnsley.gov.uk/#/services/planning-and-buildings/

 
Please take a moment to let us know what you thought of our Planning service by
completing this short customer feedback form: Planning Customer Feedback Form
 
Please be aware that the Development Management Team are currently experiencing
temporary resourcing pressures. Unfortunately, this means we may not respond to
correspondence as quickly as we would like.  This situation is expected to last for a
temporary period whilst a recruitment exercise is undertaken. I would like to thank you for
your continued patience at this time.
 
*** Barnsley Council Disclaimer: This email and any files attached are confidential for the
use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error please notify the
sender as soon as possible and delete the communication from your system without
copying, disseminating or distributing the same in any way by any means. Any views or
opinions expressed belong solely to the author and do not necessarily represent those of
the council. In particular, the council will not accept liability for any defamatory statements
made by email communications. Recipients are responsible for ensuring that all emails and
files sent are checked for viruses. The council will not accept liability for damage caused by
any virus transmitted by this email. No guarantees are offered on the security, content and
accuracy of any emails and files received. Be aware that this email communication may be
intercepted for regulatory, quality control, or crime detection purposes unless otherwise
prohibited. The content of this email and any attachment may be stored for future
reference. Link to privacy statement - https://www.barnsley.gov.uk/services/information-
and-privacy/your-privacy/
Want to know a bit more about Yorkshire Water? Our website is full of useful info, from
how to apply for a water meter to planning your next walk at one of our beautiful
reservoirs - it’s all at yorkshirewater.com 

Need to talk to us? For the best way to get in touch with us, go to
yorkshirewater.com/contact 
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Now the legal stuff! The information and any files sent as part of this email are
confidential, possibly legally privileged and for the addressee’s attention only. If you’ve
wrongly received this email, please reply to it to let the sender know and delete it from
your computer. Just to confirm, this email isn’t a binding offer, acceptance, amendment,
waiver or any agreement or obligation – unless this is clearly stated in the email. 

We need to let you know that the content is subject to the legal notice at
yorkshirewater.com/about-us/our-policies/privacy-policy. Any disclosure, copying,
distribution or action taken based on its contents, is prohibited and may be unlawful. 

Yorkshire Water Services Limited
Registered Office Western House, Halifax Road, Bradford, BD6 2SZ
Registered in England and Wales No 2366682


